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To: Board of Parks and Recreation 

From: Mark Heintz – Director of Parks and Recreation 

Date: June 17, 2025 

Re: Pro Shop and Cart Garage HVAC preventative maintenance agreement 

The following is a preventative maintenance agreement from Arctic Engineering Co. Inc. to do routine 

maintenance on the HVAC units at the Centennial Park Pro Shop and Cart Storage Garage buildings. 

Having a preventative maintenance agreement with them is seen as a best practice to keep the HVAC  

mechanical equipment operating at its best.  

Recommendation:  

Staff recommends a motion to approve the following annual preventative maintenance agreement with 

Arctic Engineering Co. Inc. at a not to exceed cost of $2,228 and to authorize the Director to sign it.  
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